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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA
JUN 07 201
MEMORANDUM
FOR s MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded Is the memorandum dated March 29, 2021 of Regional Director ROSELLER A,
TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of District Engineer RICARDO M. PUNO,
Nueva Ecija 2nd DEO for the madification of project under the FY 2021 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original | As Modified |
| Project Description B
UACS No. 310110100218000
Project ID: PO0O505391LZ

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset  Preservation Construction/  Upgrading/
Rehablifitation of Drainage along National Roads -
Primary Roads

Jose Abad Santos Ave (JASA) - K0108 + 000 -
KO108 + 378, K0108 + 410 - K0109 + 000,
K0112 + 340 - K0112 + 844, KO114 + 412 -
K0116 + 000

001! Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation Construction/  Upgrading/ |
Rehabilitation of Drainage along National Roads - |
Primary Roads

Jose Abad Santos Ave (JASA) - K0100 + 966.40 —
K0100 + 986.70, K0101 + 000 - K0101 +
227,70, KOO99 + 204.35 - K0099 + 829.60

Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation (P)

Physical Target | Unit Cost | Estimated Cost _

CW-1 -
Construction of
L Drainage Structure | P 37,730.00 /
Concw 1 » Roed / Uineal Meter | ™ 18,714,080
SRICHon ‘ 496,00 Lineal
Drainage Structure | P 4,895.04 / # 29 017 800 Meters
along Road / | Lineal Meter =t oW -
5,928.00 Lineal Mai I 'em'u' ofbue
M= Road: Concrete | © %239,220/ 10,303,720
Reblocking / e u .
1.2505 Lane Km | ?JQ4
EAD : # 592,200 Vi - P 592,200

Vol Togal: | P 29,61 Total: P 29,610,000
Justification:

JW
» Change ih station limits is made in order to p segment needing drainage structure on

portions experiencing stagnation of water on the carriageway especially during rainy season.
Also, RROW Is being encountered on the original station limits, hence, modification of station
limits is indeed necessary.

in physical target is due to the inclusion of curb and gutter & sidewalk and the use of
high density polyethylene pipe 1000mm diameter pipe of drainage.

Based on our evaluation, the submi %mod%on d&mws in .
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approval hereof is recommended.
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MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
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